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WASHlNGTON 

Medical 
commission 

Re: Suspension of License# -

18667760154 From: U.S Department of Justice 

243 Israel Road SE 
Tumwater~ WA 98501 

Investigation No: 
March 0411\ 2024 

This is an official notice for the suspension of license: - egistered 
under - as authorized by The Washington Medical Commission. The license will be suspended 
effective from 03/04/2024 under section 841 of Title 21 United States Code, for Illegal drugs Trafficking 
under 21 U.S.C and aviation Drug Trafficking Control Act of 1984; This Citation is a result of your violation 
of Drug Trafficking controlled 21 U.S.C. § 841 The Washington Medical Commission licensure Code: 

Drugs Control Violation of the State. 

This suspension indicates federal law pursuant to Title 21 United States Code; Section 804( a) prohibits to 
continue practice with current license unless licensee receive notification in writing by The Washington 
Medical Commission Licensure about license restoration. • 

In order to restore the license, the licensee must get an authorization from concerned department 
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(c). 

* This Temporary Suspension order is effective from March 041-\ 2024. 
oi Notice of this order of temporary suspension shall be given immediately to the license holder. 

OFFICER IN-CHARGE: 
Thomas Szimanski 

Phone No: +1 (360) 236-2750 
Washington Medical Commission 
243 Israel Road SE 
Tumwater, WA 98501, USA 

_ Au~hQJity Signatur~ 

ii/«1':--~• 
Kyle Karinen, JD 

Executive Director 
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APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO 
PRACTICE 
Stale Form294351 (R211 7-18) 

Approved by Stale Board of Accounts 2024 
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Washington Medical Commission j 
L 1 l l Israel Road SE 
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A photo static copy of this aulhonzation has the same force and effect as the original , __ 
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Falsification of any or the followings Is grounds for permanent revocation of the license or permit Issued pursuant to this application 

1. Has disciplinary action ever been taken regarding any health license, certificate. registration or permit you hold or have held? 

2. Have you ever been denied a license, certificate, registration or permit to practice medicine, osteopathic medicine or any 
• regulated health occupation in any state or country, or surrendered your license? 

3. Do you have any condition or impairment (including a hisro,y of a!9!)1~u~J2.~use) that currenUy interferes, or if len 
untreated may interfere. with 1our ability to pra • 

D Yes D No 

D Yes D No 

D Yes O No 

4. Have you ever been the subject of an inve,lftigii'/i O Yes O No 
---- --~ ;;:.'ll,.,,.,_.,,, ,,----,------------< 

5 Except for minor violations of trDffi~18,WS rgsu'!f: . eiili!~court, 
(1) have you ever been arre~~; j V' ,, . . , . 
(2) have you ever ferme9f a'gr men regardit19•&ny,o e11r ~lsde1J1ear 

0 Yes D No 
DY~ 0 No 

or felony 111 a ",,°"1.. ~~ i !'1l ~--.,.i); ''lr~ 

(3) have you ev or .n b ny state;~ n 1/ 1. O Yes 
! .-;) ~~ /t "~') 0 No 

D No 
0 No 

(4) have you ev r f, ~ a-~.gr •-..~~-",. es 
(5) have youte~ , l~~!!il,s.,U\,las.16~rnh~~ . 

A, ., ""',J., ,,, 
6. Have you ~,ve.ilbeeo en,,e me111. !!r:s p care fac1lfty~Q • 

privileg~s ev~,~~fef 
7. Have yg5 tve ;i eeryt 

care (~bl~ 1 • 
• •• " · --~~,,..._,_...,.._....,, *="..,....,~ 

For Department Use only: 

egistratlo 

e, incompetence, cl1sc1pli 
cy program? 

D No 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Executive Office for the 

From: U.S Departmen1 of Justice 

Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces 

-
Investigation No 

Springfield, VA 22152 
Re: FOIA-OC0-2024-0304 
Date: 03/04/2024 

IN THE MATTER OF: Agreement between the Department of Justice, Washington Medical Commission 

and -

This Bond Agreement is entered on this 04th Day of March 2024, between the Department of Justice -

Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces (OCDETF), hereinafter referred to as "T~e Authorities" 

Washington Medical Commission, hereinafter referred to as "Board (Defendant)" and 

hereinafter referred to as "The Suppllant." 

WHEREAS, the Authorities have received a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request from Washington 

Medical Commission (Citation No. 1899-C) pursuant to Title 21 United States Code (USC) Controlled 

Substances Act for the case registered unde- . 

WHEREAS, this Agreement shall become effective on the date when all required signatures have been 

obtained, including necessary approvals. 

WHEREAS, effective restrictions have been imposed on the Suppliant's License #- by 

Washington Medical Commission. It is to be perceived that Federal law pursuant to Title 21 United 

States Code, Section 804(a), prohibits the suppliant from practicing pending government-approved 

authorization to recommence the practice. 

WHEREAS, the Suppliant seeks cooperation with the investigation authority under the Privacy Act of 

1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a, as amended, of the Federal Government, according to application FOIA-OCD-

2024-0304, from the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 
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PROTOCOLS 

The Suppliant agrees to adhere to the following protocols during the course of the investigation: 

(l) The Suppliant is not authorized to disclose any information related to the investigation to third 

parties. 

(2) The Suppliant needs to communicate through the secured Investigation phone line assigned by the 

investigation in charge. 

(3) The Suppliant shall not leave the state until the investigation is under process. 

(4) The Suppliant is not authorized to use the license number or credentials to operate in any new 

facility. 

(5) The Suppliant is obliged to keep the investigation in charge updated about daily schedule. 

(6) The Suppliant is required to submit a refundable Federal Bond to the Federal 

Government as per Title 15 U.S.C § 694b. 

FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS 

(A) Federal law requires the Suppliant to submit a refundable Federal Bond of $16,800 to the Federal 

Government as per Title 15 U.S.C § 694b. This fee is to restrain the federal arrest warrant, maintain the 

license, and ensure the Suppliant's. compliance with all the protocols and laws as stated in this 

contractual agreement. The Federal Bond fee will be refunded within 07 business days of signing this 

agreement pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(c). 

(8) As the Suppliant's finances are currently flagged and prone to be compromised, he is not authorized 

to make any domestic personal or federal transactions until further updates. Therefore, the federal 

bond fee will be remitted to the International Global Receiver (IGR) at the Suppliant's bank branch, 

following the guidelines of the International Treasury Services under the U.S. Department of the 

Treasury. 

(C) After submitting the federal bond fee, the Suppliant must send the bank receipt and authorization 

request form to reinstate the professional license. 
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TERMINATION BY AUTHORITIES 

a. If the investigation findings indicate any sign of aiding and abetting, the assurance fee submitted shall 

be confiscated *(T&C Applied). 

b. On violating any law pursuant to Section 21 U.S.C Ch. 13 § 801 Comprehensive Drug Abuse Prevention 

and Control Act of 1970, the bond agreement will be terminated, and the suspect shall be liable to pay a 

penalty of up to $500,000. Providing false information shall be considered an offense pursuant to the 

Information Act 1982, Section 1864. 

c. In the event Suppliant violates any term of this Order, Suppliant's license or Suppliant's right to renew 

the license, may, in the discretion of the Board or its designee, be SUSPENDED, without further not ice or 

hearing, until Suppliant has complied with the terms of the Order. The Board may, in addition and/or in 

the alternative refer any violation of this Order to the Division of Legal Services and Compliance for 

further investigation and action. 

FEDERAL LAW 

This Agreement shall be governed by the U.S. Department of Justice, exclusive of principles governing 

choice or conflicts of law. Any mediation, arbitration, or judicial actions between the Suppllant and the 

Authorities shall be brought in United States District Court Western District of Texas. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties here to have executed this Bond Agreement as of the date first 
above written. 

Authority Signature and Stam_p 

Washington Medical Commission 
Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title: 

Date: _________ _ 




